



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-3

December 29, 1994

Kimber Lee Franz, Treasurer
Civic Involvement Program/
General Motors Corporation
3044 W. Grand Blvd. Room 11-120
Detroit, MI 48202

Identification Number: C00076810

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/94-10/19/94)

Dear Ms. Franz:

On December 7, 1994 you were notified that a review of the above-referenced report(s) raised questions as to specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your December 15, 1994 response is incomplete because you have not provided all the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following information is still required.

-Line 11(a)(i) of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total of \$51,205.26 in contributions from individuals (itemized). The sum of the entries itemized on Schedule A, however, indicates the total to be \$50,540.26. Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy. Explain how "designated deferred receipts" are handled in your committee's account.

If this information is not received by the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact J.P. Andre' on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or our local number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John D. Gibson", is written over the typed name and title.
John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division